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ADDENDUM #001 
 
 

Solicitation Number: FDC ITB-20-037 
 
Solicitation Title:  Inmate Blankets 
 
Opening Date/Time: May 8, 2020 at 2:00 P.M., Eastern Time 
 
Addendum Number: 001 
 
Addendum Date:  April 28, 2020 
 
 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or 
failure to post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a 
bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 
 
Please be advised that the information contained in this addendum is applicable to the original 
specifications of the above referenced solicitation. Added language to the ITB is highlighted in yellow, 
while deleted language has been stricken. 
 
This Addendum includes the Department’s answers to written questions received. 
 
This Addendum also includes the following changes: 
 
Change No. 1: 

Attachment I – Price Page, is hereby replaced in its entirety. Bidder’s should utilize this Revised 

Attachment I-Price Page when submitting their Bids. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
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REVISED Attachment I – Price Page 

FDC ITB-20-037 

Bids must be firm prices and shall include all packaging, handling, shipping, and other applicable fees. Bidders shall provide a Unit 
Price Per Blanket below, then propagate a total for the item based upon the Estimated Annual Quantity of commodities to be purchased, 
as needed.  By submitting pricing below, the Bidder agrees that, in the absence of an equitable price adjustment, as indicated in PUR 
1000 (Section 5.1), renewal pricing will remain the same throughout the Contract. 

Shipping Destinations include all sites listed in Attachment IV, Delivery Locations. 

Description of Commodities 
(A) 

Unit Price 
Per Blanket 

(B) 
Estimated 

Annual 
Quantity 

(C=A x B) 
Total Annual 

Price 

(D) 
Name of Proposed 

Brand 
(Item # and 

Manufacturer) 

(E) 
Quantity 
Per Case 

Inmate Blankets: 

• Size 66” X 90”,

• 55% polyester, 30% acrylic, 10%
cotton, and 5% other fiber blends (no
wool), stitched on all four (4) sides.

• Weight should be no less than 3lbs or
greater than 4lbs, thickness shall be
defined as “heavyweight” and
blankets shall be grey in color.
(Blankets may have a stripe of any
color, other than red, pink, or color
similar to red or pink.)

• Must meet ASTM D4151-18 or ASTM
D4151-92 flammability requirements
and be machine washable.

$_________ 30,000 $__________ __________________ __________

For each item above, the Vendor shall provide Unit Price Per Blanket, the Estimated Annual Quantity, the Total Annual Price, the Item 

Number and Manaufacturer Manufacturer of the Blanket, and the Quantity Per Case in Columns A-E. The size of packaging will not be 

used for the basis of an award (see Section 4.11, Basis of Award, for additional information). 

NAME OF VENDOR FEIN 

https://www.astm.org/Standards/D4151.htm
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Response to Written Question 
FDC ITB-20-037 
Inmate Blankets 

Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

1 Is there an anticipated department budget award for this 
contract consisting of 30,000 inmate blankets? I will use 
this information to assist in completing a competitive bid. 

The Department’s budget for inmate blankets is established in a broader 
category of items and is not specifically for the purchase of inmate 
blankets alone. However, the Department spent the following amounts 
on inmate blankets, per Fiscal Year (FY). 

FY 17-18: $186,994.60 

FY 18-19: $143,688.40 

FY 19-20 Year-to-Date: $96,288.00 

2 In our preparations for this bid, we need to setup an 
account for your agency with us. 
If you would, please provide us with the following to set up 
the account 
Bill to address 
Ship to address 
Contact person 
Phone number 
Email 
A copy of the tax-exempt certificate 

In the awarded Contract, the Bill to will be: 

APInvoices-FDC@fdc.myflorida.com or   
Accounts Payable 
P. O. Box 13600 
Centerville Station 
Tallahassee, FL 32317-3600 
United States 

Shipping addresses will be all locations in Attachment IV, Delivery 
Locations.  

Each purchase order will have an established contact person listed. 
Additionally, a Contract Manager will be established in the Contract and 
their phone number and email address will be included. 

The tax-exempt certificate will be provided to the awarded Bidder. 

3 Will the state consider an alternate product or an alternate 
color? 

Blankets shall be grey in color, but a stripe of any color may be present 

other than red, pink, or a color similar to red or pink.  

4 Can I have your last awarded price? The award for the prior solicitation can be found at the following link: 
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertise
ment_key_num=111860 

mailto:APInvoices-FDC@fdc.myflorida.com
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=111860
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=111860
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Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

5 Our blanket meets ASTM D4151-92 will this suffice? Yes, please see Change No. 1 of this Addendum. 

6 Our blanket has a blue stripe….is this acceptable? Yes, a grey blanket with a blue stripe is acceptable. Please see 
Change No. 1 of this Addendum. 

7 What is the last paid price (on contract or off contract) for 
this blanket and from whom? 

The Department pays $5.425 per inmate blanket under the current 
contract with VETERANS4YOU, LLC.  

Blankets are currently purchased off the Contract found here: 
https://facts.fldfs.com/Search/AdvancedSearchResult.aspx 


